

Message

From: Jordan Penic [/O=IMO/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=PENICJ]
Sent: 2017-02-01 1:22:26 PM
To: Kim Marshall [/o=IMO/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=Kim Marshall9f5]
Subject: RE: Rate Mitigation Update

Great, thanks. Invite sent.

From: Kim Marshall
Sent: February 01, 2017 1:21 PM
To: Jordan Penic
Subject: Re: Rate Mitigation Update

Go ahead and book some time tomorrow. I have a recent deck

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Jordan Penic
Sent: Wednesday, February 1, 2017 1:19 PM
To: Kim Marshall
Subject: RE: Rate Mitigation Update

That works for me. But happy to work within you schedule.

From: Kim Marshall
Sent: February 01, 2017 1:18 PM
To: Jordan Penic
Subject: Re: Rate Mitigation Update

When do u want to do that. Tomorrow am?

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Jordan Penic
Sent: Wednesday, February 1, 2017 1:17 PM
To: Kim Marshall
Subject: Rate Mitigation Update

Hi Kim,

Do you have time this week to sit down for 15 minutes to discuss recent rate mitigation discussions? Bruce noted that a few items are moving ahead, but that you'd have more detail to share.

Cheers,

Jordan

Jordan Penic | Senior Manager, Communications & Government Affairs
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 506-2815
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON M5H 1T1
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)
Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)